

TAYEBA HUSSEIN

DIGITAL/PRINT JOURNALIST

CONTACT

239-910-4997

TAYEBA.HUSSEIN@GMAIL.COM

www.tayebahussein.com



SKILLS

- Microsoft Office Proficiency
- Comfortable with AP style
- Use of BLOX Content Management System
- Use of WordPress Content Management System
- Navigating public records and research
- Excellent communication and collaboration abilities

EDUCATION

University of Central Florida

2022-2024

BA in Digital/Print Journalism

RELEVANT COURSEWORK

Principles of Journalism
Advanced Reporting
Editing I
Multimedia Journalism

PROFILE

Accuracy-driven digital/print journalist seeking opportunities to exercise and expand upon 2+ years of reporting experience and knowledge. Demonstrated abilities to cover a wide range of topics and issues while gathering experience at various news media organizations. I aim to secure a position as a reporter at a news organization where I can produce pertinent, engaging and timely news content.

EXPERIENCE

Orlando Sentinel - News Reporter

January 2024-April 2024

Developed high-quality news content and articles by conducting interviews with notable sources and navigating public records. Covered local government and politics, crime and public safety, lifestyle topics and more. Undertook investigative reporting to relay information relevant to the Central Florida region.

NSM Today - Politics Editor

January 2024-May 2024

Coached several student reporters on how to effectively and accurately report on politics topics germane to the UCF population. Supported fellow editors in the editing process to ensure a timely flow of content. Consistently developed my own content for *NSM Today* since January 2023.

Fort Myers News-Press | USA TODAY Network - News Reporter

May 2023-August 2023

Created compelling and newsworthy stories intended to appeal to the Southwest Florida region. Wrote on topics such as homelessness, natural disasters, and the housing industry. Collaborated with peers to navigate and approach sensitive subject matters.